



Allison C. Prince
aprice@goulstonstorr.com
202-721-1106 Tel

Cary R. Kadlecek
ckadlecek@goulstonstorr.com
202-721-1113 Tel

May 18, 2015

VIA EMAIL

Chairman Lloyd Jordan
Foreign Missions Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street NW, Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001
bzsubmissions@dc.gov

Re: **FMBZA Case No. 19013 – Applicant's Request for Continuance**

Dear Chairman Jordan and Members of the Board:

On behalf of the applicant in the above-referenced case, we hereby request that the Board continue the public hearing, scheduled for May 19, 2015, for at least one month.

The Vatican Embassy requests this continuance so that it may thoroughly assess its proposal in light of District agency concerns. The Embassy seeks additional time so that it may continue to consult with the Office of Planning and the District Department of Transportation following their reports regarding the proposed location of the fence. In addition, the Embassy requests the additional time so that it can further evaluate the proposed location of the fence with respect to its security needs and the need to protect the trees on the property.

If you or your staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Allison C. Prince

Cary R. Kadlecek

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia